

Department of Journalism
Jan. 12., 2022
Zoom

Attending: Barnett, Basu, Calvert, Foley, Freeman, Grant, Hove, Kalyanaraman, Leeps, Lewis, LoMonte, Lowe, McAdams, Sheehan, Waddell, Walsh-Childers

Also attending: House, Wade

Meeting begins at 10:40 a.m.

Minutes approved.

Barnett, Lewis, McAdams, and Spiker gave search updates.

Spiker updated on a few department items: doctoral applicants, Advisory Council, contests, curriculum summit, grad programs.

Faculty discussed student travel and revisiting mechanism for assisting students needing financial support for conferences, etc.....

Sheehan presented SLO document (available in Canvas shell). Faculty voted in favor of adopting new ones.

Respectfully submitted,
Ted Spiker